Rachel Daniel

From: Rachel Daniel

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 12:31 PM

To: apa.s-h&w@legis.la.gov

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXI11.322 & .1502

Attachments: 20.9.20 .322 & 1502 NOI.pdf; 20.9.10 fully signed & aproved FEIS 1.pdf

Dear Honorable Mills:

Pursuant to R.S. 49:968(D)(1)(b), the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the “Board”) hereby announces its plan to finalize the
September 20, 2020, Notices of Intent that were published on pages 97-98 of the Louisiana Register. A copy of the rules, as published,
is attached for your review. Also attached is the approved Fiscal and Economic Impact Statement.

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is amending LAC 46:XXXII1.322 to allow a dentist to apply for an expungement of a consent
decree for a first time CDC inspection violation(s).

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is amending LAC 46:XXXII.1502 to allow dentists to not have to obtain an office or personal
permit for a nitrous oxide analgesia permit because the board deemed this permit unnecessary.

The Board did not receive any comments to these proposed rule changes or requests for a public hearing. Please be advised that
there was a manifest error. In §322(B)(2) the inclusion of the word “advertising” was an accidental manifest error and should read as
follows:

“2. the dentist has not had any subsequent disciplinary actions of any kind taken against him by the board or any other licensing or
certifying agency since the initial CDC inspection violation in question;”

The Board will correct the manifest error at the time the Notices of Intent become rules for final promulgation by notifying Catherine
Brindley at the Office of State Register.

Therefore, subject to legislative oversight by either the House or Senate Health and Welfare Committees, the Board intends to submit
these rules to the Office of the State Register for publication on December 20, 2020. Please contact the undersigned at (225) 219-
7330, if the board can be of any assistance to you concerning these rules.

With kindest regards, | am

Yours truly

V)

Arthur F. Hickham, Jr.
Executive Director
AFH:rd

Rachel Daniel

Administrative Assistant to Arthur Hickham
Louisiana State Board of Dentistry

P.O. Box 5256

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-5256
225.219.7334 Phone

225.219.0707 Fax

www.lsbd.org
rachel@lsbd.org




NOTICE: Each applicant or licensee may submit complaints about actions or procedures of the board to the board (P.O. Box 5256, Baton Rouge,
LA 70802) or directly to the House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs (P.O. Box 94062 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804
h&ga@legis.la.gov) and the Senate Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs (P.O. Box 94183, Baton Rouge, LA 70804 s&g@legis.la.gov).



Rachel Daniel

From: Rachel Daniel

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 12:32 PM

To: apa.h-hw@legis.la.gov

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXI11.322 & .1502

Attachments: 20.9.20 .322 & 1502 NOI.pdf; 20.9.10 fully signed & aproved FEIS 1.pdf

Dear Honorable Hoffmann:

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

Arthur F. Hickham, Jr%
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

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 12:33 PM

To: apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXI11.322 & .1502

Attachments: 20.9.20 .322 & 1502 NOI.pdf; 20.9.10 fully signed & aproved FEIS 1.pdf

Dear Honorable Barras:

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

To: apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXI11.322 & .1502

Attachments: 20.9.20 .322 & 1502 NOI.pdf; 20.9.10 fully signed & aproved FEIS 1.pdf

Dear Honorable Alario:

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
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